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rorm 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(3)(;2 of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

s

ﬂ”@%’éﬁ"ﬁﬂkﬂ" siﬁﬂ” > The arganization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporfing requirements.
For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01 , 2009, and ending  9/30 , 2010
B Check if applicable: [+] D employer Identification Number
Adress change | 1R8 1sbei’| PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
Name change :: l:,:! 1925 MARTIN LUTHTER KING JR. WAY E Telephone number
Initial retum spsu'ci.ﬁc BERKELEY, CA 94704 510-849-2590
instrnic-
Termination tons,
Amended return G Grossreceipts § 13,444,903,
Application pending| F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for affiliales? Ey.s N.,
H(b) Are all affiliales included? m
SAME AS C ABOVE e g s e sty Y L 1%
I Tax-exempt status m 501(c) (3 )< (insert no.) ]—]4947(3)(1) or [—I 527
J Website: = PACIFICA.QORG H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization: Corporalion r_l Trust I—’ Association f_l Other ™ IL Year of Formation: M State of legal domicile:
[Paptl® [ Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: NON-COMMERCIAL, LISTENER SUPPORTED _ _
e EDUCATIQONAL AND COMMUNITY PUBLIC RADIO. _ _ _ _ _ _ __
c
5
2| 2 Check this box * D_if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... .....oiiiineiiiiiii i, 3 22
o | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1h)..........coiiviviinnt, 4 22
2| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, € 28). .. ...\ veuroree st e e e et 5 283
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necesSary). ... vt e 6 2,143
< | 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ..o oonreneiiaeiiiiannnns 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line 34 ... .. ... ..ottt oiiroiianinnnnnnn.. 7b .
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, fine Th).............c.ooiiiivieiiinnnninn e, 11,460,389, 12,476,283,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, HNe 2g). . ..o e 247,634. 300,095.
5 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). ... ..ovevviiviieenennn 29,406. 34,928.
£ [ 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 171€) ... .vovvvn. .. 543,608. 283,413.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 12,281,037, 13,094,719.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). ... cvvvvirvnnnns.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)........covvvveienrninnes
» | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 7,673,639. 7,396, 483.
@ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 118} ..............cecvenen..
PO T MR e e T £y T
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 3,146,819. S.‘ . -'T-k_;.-ﬁ-;".;,‘ *1:,;%‘55 aeé%f s shh_,,%ﬁqggt
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£-24D . ........coiiiiiininn.ss 7,290, 988. 7,673,605,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 14,964,627. 15,070,088.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12, .....oovuuiniieieniniinnnenn. -2,683,590. -1,975,369.
Eé Beginning of Year End of Year
;; 20 Total assets (PArtX, 108 18): on suveiimmyoitses sovmste os wiies i s s S s b s e v 6,941,279, 5,833,603.
;g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, iNe 26) . ... .ovune et et 2,455,497, 3,230,256.
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20.. ... ...couvuiiieiunienn.. 4,485,782, 2,603,347.
[ParEI_Signature Biock
W"e]-{sga‘:zt%ﬁ%w;ﬁwﬂ PR SRS 30 SPAOTYE Z57 bt of o Voowes ad bl i
Sign s / | 5/:‘(,/!/
Here Signate of officer M Date
> LAVARN WILLIAMS CFO
Type or print name and fitle,
il Date sc:l?-ck i D E’srgg?éggﬂﬂggg@mq number
al - employed P
Preparer's
Pre- , [smare B ROSS WISDOM CPA /,z‘ M ;/SJ/ P00163343
223’ » Fims rame n_KIMERLING & WISDOM, LLC 7
Only |smpioysd, - 29 BROADWAY #1412 en > 76-0717994
ZPsg NEW YORK, NY 10006-3267 Phone no. > (212) 986-0892
.................................... m Yes [—l No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAD113L 12/29/03  Form 930 (2009)



94-1347046 Page 2

Form 990 (2003) PACIFICA FOUNDATION
|Partilli 7] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

If *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations te others, the total

expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: M) (Expenses $ 7,799,410, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 300,085.)
_OWNS_AND OPERTATES FIVE NON-COMMERICAL RADIO STATIONS, A NEWS SERVICE, AND PROVIDES __ _
_COPIES OF RADIO PROGRAMS TO OTHER NON-COMMERCIAL RADIO STATIONS, SCHOOLS, COLLEGES, __ _
_UNIVERSITIES AND INDIVIDUALS. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

4h (Code: MJ (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4¢ (Code: M) (Expenses $ including granis of § ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses __ § including grants of % ) (Revenue $ )

7,799,410,

4e Total program service expenses b

BAA TEEADI02L 07/20/09 Form 9390 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION

Page 3

[PartIV_ '] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(¢c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIE A . . . oot ettt e e e b e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If "Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |.........coevuiiinmiieieeariiaviiain, T 3 X
Section 5071(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying aclivities? If 'Yes,’ complete
4 Schedule C, Part [l ... ...ttt sttt e ettt as i e s e r e e e e e 4 X
5 Section 501(c}4), 501(cX5), and 501;c)§6%/organizations. |s the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ll............cooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiian, 5
g Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
‘%ro#i?e advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, . X
(= ' S RPN it T s g i i B RN R B T B e B ks im0 B B B e A m s
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to Breserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic struclures? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Fart ll.................c.oooo0, 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il ... . ... it e ettt me ettt e e et e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV . ..ot iieisiiianins I T e B 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /
“Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ................ I e 10 X
11 Is the organization's answer to any of the following questions 'Yes'? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VI, IX, or
X as applicable. ... .. ...t oii i e e e s A S |
@ Did Pthr?‘ o;ganization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule I. 3
. PAEEN. mnimmamnmpn s oty S A A S s st AR A A S S e e e S R B e ;

12

12

15

16

17

18

19

20

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part

© Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total |

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part VI
e Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its {otal assets reported in

Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX.
@ Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

@ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

@ Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities i? Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total .

the organizaiton's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X ..............
Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statement for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, @na XIL . . ..ot ittt et et et e e e e e et e et e s e s b a e ey 12 | X
AWas the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statement for the tax Yes| No f; o 1’#1
year? If 'Yes,' completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, X!l, and Xill isoptional ............cccovvuviniaiinns [12 A X AR e
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(R)(ii)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part |.............. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of %rants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part Il .........ccoviiiiiiiniiiniiinninna,s 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (Ab line 3, more than $5,000 of ar?gregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part Ilf. ..........c.cooi i 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (Ag, lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part L....... ... it e iiaaninns 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lings 1c and Ba? /- 'Yes,  complela SCREGUHIE G, Part Il . .. cuvi i st s i s v iy s s s i 18 X
Did the orgarlization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Hll . . . .. ... it ittt e e e 18 X
................................... 20 X

Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2009)

TEEAD103L 0211210

BAA



Form 920 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 4
[PartlV: 7| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization res'(ort more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to r?cwernments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f '?’es,’ complete Schedule |, Parts Tand Il ................cooviieenn. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts and lll............ooeviiiiiiii i 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
o N T o T T e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If'NO,'go t0 i@ 25. . .. .. ...\ttt e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONOST . .. .. ottt ittt e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear?................. 24d
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c}4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [...................... S —— e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 /f 'Yes,' complete
GERBHLIE L PIEE b sses s oo e S s S D Y s 0 S 0 T SRS 0 N A O RS0 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's fax year? If ‘Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partil...... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection comittee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHBOUINE L PBIE N 2o ot s e Sooteries s s 5 A 0 A5 5 B A P A A SRR NN S AT o 27 X
28 was the organization a party to a business transation with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV Sl
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): ¥
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f 'Yes, ' complete
Scohedife Ly Pait IV ciianviniv svisiin ive dvm v S s R O A SR 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part IV..................... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ..............oiiiiiiiisiiniaesinie s casirattiii st 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part [ ...... 3 X
32 Did the or%?nization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? [f "Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il...........c....... A A A S T 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part |........ oo 33 X
34 ‘I(Vas ]the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts 11, ill, IV, and V, o X
T I g T oy
35 Is an{/related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R,
T L T 35 X
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2..........cooviviiiiiiiaviiiiiiiiiiiiaiiiii e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi...................... 37 X
3g Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. .. ... . 0 vin vttt ie i ieariianns 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2009)

TEEAQ104L 02N12/10



Form 990 (2009) PACTFICA FOUNDATION

[PartiV. " -] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of U.S.
Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable..........cociiiiiiiiiieii e ine 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for repartable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 10 PriZe WINMerS? ... uu ittt et et it e e b e s i as
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, filed for the J
calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn. ...l 2a 2831

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return, (see instructions)
3a chi'd [ht:. org}anizaiion have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
S ORI E oo mis s o ame o g e ey e et A R e o R o A A e 0 IS 5 S0 S e

b If *Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule Q

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

3a X
3b

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: >
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and

Financial Accounts.

c If "Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction?..... o e DS o A RIS WY O

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?. ..o e R
b If "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifls were not

HOHUCHBIET. - oo suarvns ot s B e e e e v 8 0 i o i 0 B P 0 B B e A M A e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor?....... S e e e e e e T TR TR R R AR R
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?..............c.oovviinan
¢ Did the %rganization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
(oo € L =)= -2 S PP 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ........ UUTRTOT | 74| ERRET R

e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal

BONEFY CONTIACTT, < . coiviin gomooising ek e ves o s es s on e s B A 20 5 R o KA g T T A S S A A a7
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .................

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
porting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

SuU|
hoFdings atany limeduring the Year?. .. ......ooiiiiiinninvnrorcaiiinians A N R N S R

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667. ... .. ... it iiiiiiiiiai i
b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?..........ccvvvivivinininn.n,

10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12.................. ... 10a
b Gross Receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from other members or shareholders. ........... .. .ol 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.). ... .cooeiit i i e 11b

12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt chatitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417.............

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. ... l 12b|

BAA

TEEA0105L 02/1210

Form 980 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 6
PartVI'] Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body. .........cooiiiiiiiiinns la
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent. . ..., 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other -
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. .. ...ttt R R R A T 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?................oooeen 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . ... ..o iuur it e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets?............... 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockhOIdBIS?, .o\ .\ it it r e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVETUTIE DTN, v w5 4 4545 7 o 40304 55005 571010 S5 1 S 3 e 9 M St ATt asmonon A o o ST 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?............. 7b X
8 tDhid 1E!nl:?or‘ﬁl_ganiz;atic)n contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by (Y P'\:h
e fo ng: B e
A THE GOVEIMING BOAYT .\ . . ettt st s e e e e e et e b e e e sttt et ettt et e et s ga| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ...t 8b| X
9 |s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, ' provide f}qe names and addresses in Schedule O.........cooviiiviaaenioies 9 X
Section B, Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a] X

10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ...
b If "Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, iibl %

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?
...... 11 X

SEE SCHEDULE O [EEDRSOWS

11 ADescribe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,"go to line 13................... RS e
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise - "

10, CONTICIS 2 gvics avm vk i s o470 BaEWS s W0 T b AT R i S g e oy s e st Rl gt AR
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes,' describe in

Brhedule T ROW ThIS JE0DRB. . . o v.oiisimsisoiime o snis S v s o 5y 7 e v 5 AT B 90 S0h A S T s LS S AR A ST
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?....... ...

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?........coovviiiiiiininn e
15

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q.......... e
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. .. SEE. SCHEDULE .O..........coiiiiiiiiiiiniinniriiieeaans
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable
entity during The YBaIT. .. ettt er et e s

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure re uiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's exempt [+

status with respect to such arrangements? . ... ..o oottt e e
Section C. Disclosures

17

18

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orfﬁn%ation makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public. SEE SCHEDU

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

Form 980 (2009)

BAA
TEEAO106L 02/05/10
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PACIFICA FOUNDATICN

94~-1347046

Page 7

Form 980 (2009)

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons requi

organizations's tax year. Use Schedule

e List all of the organization's current officers
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F,

e List all of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of 'key employees.'
ees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who

o |ist the organization's five current h}_g

received reportable compensation (Box 5 of
related organizations.

o | ist all of the organization's former officers, key emf
reportable compensation from the organization and any rela
anization's former directors ot trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the org
organization, more than $

red {o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
J-2 if additional space is needed.

directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
} if no compensation was paid.

hest compensated emplog
orm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any

loyees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
ed organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated

employees; and former such persons.

f_, Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.
GV ® {c) (D) (E) (F)
Namne and Title Aﬁﬁ[ﬁg" Position (check all that apply) Repartable Reportable Estimated
porweek [ 22 2] Q12 | SE] 3| “Heoransaton i meaan
£ 2|5 s g.'gr 3 (W-2/1055- MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
HENMEE R e
gE| 3 S| *®8 o
g g E % organizalions
3|z B
* g
_SHAHRAM AGHAMIR __ _____ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
NIA BEDIAKO __ _ _ ___ _____
DIRECTOR T X 0. 0. 0.
JIM BENNETT _ __ ___ _____
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
ALONZO BROWN __ _ __ ______
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
BILL CROSIER __ ___ _____ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
KATHY DAVIS _ _________
DIRECTOR 40 X 50,294 0. 10,608
JENNIFER JAGER _ __ _ ____ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
CAMPBELL JOHNSON __ __ ___ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
ALLBERTQ LUERA _ _ __ ___ _ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
_SHAWN CASEY O'BRIEN _ __ _ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
KIMROY ORENDORR __ _ _ _ __ _ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
LESLIE RADFORD _ _ ______ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
_SUMMER REESE _ ___ ______ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
MARCEL REID __ _________
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
_TRACY ROSENBERG __ __ ____ |
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
RICCO ROSS__ ______ ]
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
ALEX STEINGERG __ __ ____
DIRECTOR 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2009)

BAA

TEEAD107L 11/10/09



Form 930 (2009) PACTFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 8
[[Part, Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)
) (8) (@ () (3] (F
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours = compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week i g a g é Z| & | the organization related oéganlzatmns compensation
HHEN S g (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-211059-MISC) olom e
gEl g B8 g and reiated
58 ‘g 5 organizations
b g
ANDREA TURNER _ _ ______________
DIRECTOR 1 | X 0 0. 0.
RICHARD UZZELL_ _ __ ____________
DIRECTOR 1 | X 0 0. 0.
_LAVARN WILLIAMS _ _______ i
CFO 40 X 78,557. 0 12,168.
GEORGE RETTER _ _ __ ____________
CHAIRMAN 1 X 0 0 0.
JOE WANZALA __ _ _ __ __ ' ________
VICE CHAIRPERSO 1 X 0 0 0.
ARLENE ENGELHARDT _
EXECUTIVE DIREC 40 X 7,500. 0. 1,098.
EETA NWBNGRZR, . . o i i i
SECRETARY 1 X 0. 0 0.
GRACE AARON _ __ ______________
INTERIM E. DIR. 40 X 40,000. 0. 0.
L | O U > 176,351. 0. 23,874.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) wha received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization > 0
| Yes| No_

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of re}ﬂ)ortable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for such

individual

#

e 1]
4! i
e

i

If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . ... . ... .. . . . .. . . ittt irenenrariearas

3 X

g
g i 1 .. -.\5“;‘; ‘.‘E

4 X

Bootloat g oy

5 Did any dperson listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services
rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J forsuchperson .............c..ccociiiiiiiuaiaiiean .., 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
(A) .| ) )
Name and business address Description of Services Compensation
DEMOCRACY NOW 100 LAFAYATTE STREET NEW YORK, NY 10013 PROGRAMMING 554, 365,
PACIFICA REPORTER AGAINST CENSORSHIP 1925 M.L.K. JR.WAY BERKELEY, CA|PROGRAMMING 356,878,

2 Total number of independent centractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 2

R

TEEAO108L 01/30/10 Form 990 (2009)

BAA



Form 990 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 9

Stateme venue
Total(rAe?fenue Reﬁa(tae)d or Unr(erl:gted Re\(rg%ue
exempt business excluded from tax
2 function revenue under sections
7 revenue 512,513, or 514
g 2 1a Federated campaign eo.] 12 D :gwt“"gﬁg R B s - BT FETTay
SZ| b Membership dues.............. 1b i $aact ‘!{,’ \ , 2 L i
g% ¢ Fundraising events............. 1¢ 198,440.) v e -é ¢ 4 ; \‘R»
gg d Related organizations.......... 1d ) 5 o ) “i
“=‘§ e Government grants (contributions). . ... e ; s Sy 5 ‘—%
EE f All other contributions nc?lﬁs , grants, and ' ' £y 4 1ol
E similar amounts not i 1f(12,277,843. 3
Eg g Noncash contribns included in Ins 1a~lf. .. 8 ; i : L A ,';’& 3
8=| hTotal. Add lines Ta-1f.. ... .ccovuuieeaiiierineieen.. > 12,476,283, gt
[ Business Code |0 B RG] m- e [ : By
E 2a INCOME _FROM AFFILIATES [561000 249,258, 249 258.
& b TAPE LIBRARY SALES__ __|519100 50,837. 50,837.
2 ¢
I ———
-
§ f All other program service revenue.. .. _ _ _ _
| g Tobl Add lines 2800, uenicuc e s »| 300,095, |HEEIaEI W At
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)......... ..o iiiiiea P 34,928
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™|
B Royalties. .....oovevemiooneaeriieeaiiiaatiiateensss »
{) Real (i) Personal SRS RN : &
6a Gross Rents.......... 2,871.'} : ' !‘;
b Less: rental expenses. L b : )
¢ Rental income or (loss). ... 2,871 |G o
d Net rental income or (l0SS). ... uuuniiiiuiiniiiainnns > 2,871
72 Gross amount from sales of | Securites L . : : ,
assets other than inventory. . 45,000. | - 2 ¥
b Less: cost or other basis 47
and sales expenses....... 45,000. &
¢ Gainor (loss)........ pisoy - b i
d Net-gain or (JoS8). s vvve vesims swnsions snvs vae savas -
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events \ LRl
{not including. $ 198, 440. A
E of contributions reported on line 1c). r
a SeePart IV, line 18................. a| 305,184.} iy
£ | bLess: direct expenses............... bl 305,184.[ 00 = , i : L nAns S
2 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........
9a Gross income from gaming aclivities. b 3 5.4
SeePart IV, line 19................. a :
b Less: direct expenses. .............. bj ko
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.............o.ooue.. a
b Less: cost of goods sold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code [« S 5
11a SCA INCOME__ __ ______ 515100 229 600
b MISCELLAENOUS INCOME _ 561000 50,942.
c
d All otherrevenue ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d........oooieieeeinnnn. > 280,542. [F%3 ARSI
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... > 13,094,719. 300 095 0. 318, 341
TEEAO108L 02412110 Form 990 (2009)

BAA



Form 990 (2009)

PACIFICA FOUNDATION

94-1347046

Page 10

[Part DG Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts re

rted on lines
art VIl

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service

Man

expenses ge

neral expenses

s e

©)
agement and

&b, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 106 of

1

9
10
n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

a Management

a_PROGRAMMING COSTS

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S. See Part IV,

7

=

M

15

\“,‘
X
R

N
N ’

line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in

% ;
AT

e

the US. See Part IV, line22.................

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the

AN

o PO RET
e

U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

)
Fundraising
expen

o 3T
g

o F

Benefits paid to or for members,
Compensation of current officers, directors,

201,660.

trustees, and key employees.

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1) and persons described in

0

0.

0

section 4958(c)(3)(B)

5,265,520,

3,174,971.

1,239,611.

850,938.

Other salaries and wages.

Pension plan contributions (include section
401 (k) and section 403(b) employer

169,358.

96,384.

42,069.

30,905.

confributions). .............c il

1,259,494.

756,452,

283,217.

219,825,

Other employee benefits

500,451,

295,437.

124,924,

80,090.

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees)

245,067.

244,564,

503.

150,606.

150,606,

—_—

ST il

65,851.

23,488.

37,103,

37,448.

4,403.

33,045.

46,416.

44,735.

1,152.

Information technology

Royalties

1,104,159.

887,828.

134,109,

82,222.

Occupancy

33,970.

7,015.

26,299.

656.

Travel
Payments of travel or entertainment
exgenses for any federal, state, or local
pu

lic officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20,654,

10, 047.

Interest

Payments to affiliates

313,634.

197,906.

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25

below.) ... ... I |

. A1 P
Hanadsle

T
e )
e ol B

~1,370, 901

1,370,901.

1,075,762.

264.

1,075,498.

495,553.

327,304.

116,083.

52,166.

387,023.

387,023,

379,453.

315, 666.

35, 307.

28, 480.

1,737,990.

353, 446.

778,971.

604,573.

Tatal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

15,070,088.

7,789,410,

4,123,859,

3,146,819,

26

Joint costs. Check here »> D if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (VB joint
costs from a combined educationa

campaign and fundraising solicitation.

BAA

TEEAOT10L 02/05/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 11
[Part)(® i Balance Sheet
Beginni(ng) of year End (c?t) year
1 'CESH — RO MBSt -DBANNG o s s s e s s s b 0 b4 00 0 4 i 810,763.] 1 410,431.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ..............c.oiiiiiiiia e 885,386.] 2 432,878.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .......... S R A T AR R 1,619,444.] 3 1,408,313.
4 Accounts receivable, MBL. ... .ottt e s 29,178.| 4 42,883.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l of Schedule L............ 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(H(1)) |5 = 100 AT [ 2 15 e B
and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . 6
£ 7 Notes and 108nS reCeiVADIE, NEL ...\ '\ .ot e eee et e e ae s 7 4,650.
g 8 Inventories fqr SIE OF UGB, ..o v ettt ettt et e et 144,621,| 8 146, 485,
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges. . ........ovvreeeeeirireieroirenensans 83 817 9 87,922,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. | 10a]  13,235,587.[ " 4 © e S "_ff‘ ?;pﬁ; T A ke BB
Complete Part VI of Schedule D W e T R ALl
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10,344,424. 3,135,316. 10¢ 2, 891 163
11 Investments — publicly-traded securities .......cooviiiiiiiinrriiieiiaiiaiinnnes 175,704.] 11 323,346.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11......cooiiiiiiiiiinniinaa 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.........cciviiiirinnennons 13
14 Intangible @Ssels . ..ot e i e e 14
15 Other assets. See Part [V, INe 11 .. oottt ces i 57,050.[15 85,532.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34} ............oooe.... 6,941,279.]16 5,833,603.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... . .oeetreeeett e 1,338,334.[17 1,709,524.
18 Grants payable. .. ..o i
B 0 T (T s [ (=077=1 UL D
L 120 Tax-exempt bond lIabiliies. . .. .......o.vveeireroreree et iietaeeeaeinenas
‘Q 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule . ..........
1'. 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, ey e Ry
_lr highest compensated employees, and dlsquahfced persons. Complete Part i " b ST
| OFSchedile L vy v oy oy i s e e s S S 22
§ |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................. 100,000.(23 100,000.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ................... 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D...........ovviiiriernneeenaens 1,017,163.|25 1,420,732.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 .. ... ... ... .o iiiiiinnieaanas 2,455, 497 26 3,230,256
! Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here * and complete lines ; };’f’_’;igﬁ“ S5 l' ) a0 S
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. L T b * A gy ;
g 27 Unrestricted net assets........... e, 3,123, 561 27 l 174, 510.
28 Temporarily restricted NEL @SSEtS . . .....uviieeeiiiiiti i 246,166.| 28 312,782.
: 29 Permanently restricted net assets. ........oviiiiiiiiiiiii i e 1,116, 055 29 1, 116 055.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > [ |and complete | “’;f; Tﬂf?’ : I 3, A e
F lines 30 through 34, YRR S
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ..........ooivii i 30
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund................. 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............. 32
% 33 Total net assets or fund BAIANCES. .. ... v.ovi it e i aaan 4,485,782.]33 2,603,347,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances.. . .......o.voeuiiieininiiiiiniin.. 6,941,279.| 34 5,833,603.
BAA Form 990 (2009)

TEEAOT1IL 01/30110



Form 990 (2009) PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 12

[PartXi: | Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?....................
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................

If the organizaticn changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued cn a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:. . ... ... i e
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337, L. oo e iiaisear i e r it r s is it G S SR

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits, .. .........................

BAA

TEEAQ112L 02/05N0

Form 990 (2009)



: OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A i . ;

Form 890 or $90-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009
Complete if the organization is a section 501(«:)%? organization or a section 4947(a)(1) P o

nonexempt charitable trust. ;J:b«qﬁgwgﬁ £t
Department of the Treasury bt gs‘s "%%!ic !
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. ol Y imiee e
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
[PartilZ]Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)}AX).

A school described in section 170(b)}1)}AXiD). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)(A)Gii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1)XAXili). Enter the hospital's

b owoN

name, city, and state: _ _
anization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

An or
170(b?(1)(A)Gv). {Complete Part II.)

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1)}(AXvi). (%omplete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)1)XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

[:] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related 1o its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%a)2). (Complete Part Iil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 503(a)4).

~ o (431

w o

10
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more_gublicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,
d[ ] Type lii— Other

a[ |Type! b [ JTypell ¢ [ ] Type Il — Functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, [ certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section

509(a)(2).
]

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type Il or Type lll supporting organization,

f
RO IS 0N . ... sr eomeresmeniret mers g senesmss A A R T G S S S S B R S T e R S BB S R
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. ...........cooiiii i i 11g()
Gi) a family member of a person described in () @above?. ... .. ..o 11g i)
(i) a 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or (i) @above?...........ooooiiii i 11g (il)
h Provide the following information about the supported organizations.
{ i izati i i
et ™ @ EN e e g o o | e et [t e, At Sipper
above or IRC section ) listed in your col. (i) of (@) organized in the
{see instructions)) ngovemln your suppori? us.?
ocumenty

Yes No Yes No Yes No

I Yo F ERUE| S L] s s ] e
AT . { = it 2| E
Total s fuk b ks A SN R O A | B S SR A [ B R
Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 930-EZ.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork

TEEAD4QIL 02/05/10



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 2

[Part 1] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bX1)XAXiv) and T170(b)XT1XAXvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginningyin) S’ Y (a) 2005
1 Giﬂs,bgraﬂts,fcont{ibuliong and
eTbtIouR, fees raceivel 0| 16702170.| 15680096.] 16449234.| 11460389.| 12476283,

not include 'unusual grants.’). ..

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on S BEhalE . .ou.vseranesnnens 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or

0

(b) 2006 () 2007 (d) 2008 () 2009 () Total

72,768,172.

facflities_generallkr furnished 1o

the public without charge. . .. ... .

4 Total. Add lines 1-through 3. . .. 15680096.| 16449234.| 11460389.| 12476283.|72,768,172.
TR AT A | S i R |

5 The portion of total R
contributions by each person e
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount | -
shown on line 11, column (f) ... [,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 1
' P 72,768,172,

fiom line &, coviiaciviis s
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007

beginning in) >
7 Amounts from line4........... 16702170.| 15680096.{ 16449234.| 11460389.| 12476283,|72,768,172.

(d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,

royalties and income form
similar sources. .........o.oon. 121,102. 85,373 174,170. 29,406. 34,928, 444,979,
9 Net income from unrelated

business activities, whether or

not the business is regularly

earriel Ol ir s 0.
10 Other income. Do not include

gair}to]r loss éro(ga tl}e_sqle of

capital asse xplain in

Paet IvV.).SEE.PART. IV.... 489, 654. 0 228_,'955.. , 1,424,751.
11 Total support. Add lines7 [+ & ' Lol VA ]

through 10.........coiiinnns L sk 74,637,902,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here. .. ..., ot ieiiiiiiiaaaiin e ieeriiiss T > rl

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (...t 14 97.5%
............................................. 15 97.4 %

15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part [, line 14

162 33-1/3 su%port test — 2009. [f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3 % or more, check this box
ere. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. oottt L

and stop
ort test — 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this boxh |:|

b 33-1/3 supp: ; ! M
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..................coiiiiiiiiinn s

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009 If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... i D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ........... > H
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

BAA

TEEAO402L 10/08/09



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2005 PACIFICA FOUNDATION _ 94-1347046 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

~ (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in)>

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fees received, SDO
not include ‘unusual grants.’). ..

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furnished in a activity
that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt

(2) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 () Total

3 Gross receipts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513......... A

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
ifs.behalf ;.. soiivmnsiaia

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the

8 Public support (Subtract line | s ©°
Fefromline 6. uuueeinnnns o
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) * {a) 2005

9 Amounts from line6...........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources. ...............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.........
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included infine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on. ..........coues
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PR T it ws b s _ _ _ _
13 Total SUpport. (sddinss, 10 1, ant12) [ERARI IR | Aiba s o e S e IR TR D RS BT SR
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... ov e it i s 4 S R > f_l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 %

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (O)............, Y .
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il line 18.... ... oo oiieovnn i eiiiineinns 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 17...... .. ..o 18 %o

192 33-1/3 support tests — 2009, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. > D

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 18
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... B H

(b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 () Total

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
TEEAC403L 02/15/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

BAA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 4

[PaFtIV._ | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Jil, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

BAA TEEAQ404L 02/05/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2002



SCHEDULE A, PART IV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 5

2009
CLIENT PF-NY PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
5M13/11 05:56PM
PART ll, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME
NATURE AND SOURCE 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
SCA INCOME 229,600, 210,000. 145,000, 246,000. 228,000.
CANCELLATION OF DEBT 261,654.
OTHER 50,942. 18,955, 30,600.
TOTAL §_ 280,542. 5 228,955. § 179,600. § 246,000. § 483,654,




OMB No. 1545.0047

o
orm 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors
2009

or 890-PF)
Department of the Treasury = Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF
Internal Revenue Service

Employer identification number

Name of the organization
PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046

Organization type (check one):
Filers of:
Forrn 990 or 990-EZ

Secﬁpn:
501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
. 4947(a) (1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

| |527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Form 990-PF

a Special Rule.

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or . . .
heck boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization ¢an ¢

General Rule —
For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any cne

Ijcontributor. (Complete Parts | and I1.)

Special Rules —
For a section 501(c)(3) gganization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ, that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the ?reater of (1)

509@)(1)170E) (1AW f
amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |

For a section 501(c)(7), (B), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exc!usfve:av for reli?ious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1l, and Il
DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8, or (10) or?anization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000. If
this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the year.... ..o >4

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2 of their Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 930-E2, or on line 2 of its Form
990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

for Form 990, 990EZ, or 990-PF.

regulations under sections
$5?000 or (2) 2% of the

TEEA0701L  01/30110



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 1 of 1 of Part |

Employer identification humber

Name of organization
PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
Partl. | Contributors (see instructions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
1 |CORPORATION FOR PUBLIC BROADCASTING _________ | Person
Payroll
1401 NINTH STREET, NW __ __ __ _ _ _ ] $___1,556,665.] Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|WASHINGTON, DC_20004 __ __ __ _ _ __ is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © )]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
o e Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $______________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (©) B )]
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S S Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $____________ Noncash
_(Complete Part 1l if there
e e e e is a noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S Person
Payroll
______________________________________ 8 _ _ _ _ ______| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) (©) (d)
Number Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
o e e e ———— i s ] Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $_ _ _ ______ __| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
B s e e e R R is a noncash contribution.)
(a) ®) (© ()]
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
o e Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
_____________________________________ ] is a noncash contribution.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

BAA

TEEAC702L 06/23/09



Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 1 of 1 of Part Il

Name of organization

PACIFICA FOUNDATION

Employer identification number
94-1347046

b (c (d
Description of non(ca):sh property given FMYV (or e)slimateg Date ret):eived
(see instructions
N/A
$
(@) - (b) . ©) )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Part| (see instructions,
$
(2) - (b) (© (d) |
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate; Date received
Partl (see instructions
&
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Partl (see instructions
$
@ L (b) . (c) )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate; Date received
Part| (see instructions
$
(a) (b) © @)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | {see instructions,
$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

TEEAO703L 06/23/09



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page 1 of 1 of Part Il
Name of organization Employer identification number
PACIFI_CA FOUNDATION 94-1347046

Exclusivelyreligious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(cX7), (8), or (10)
organizations aggregating more than $1,000 for the year.(Complete cols (a) through (e) and the following line entry.)

For organizations completing Part (I, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, efc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once — see instructions.)........... >4 N/A
@) ) © (@)
Ng. i_rtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@) (b) () (@
Ng. fr?lm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ ®) © (d)
Ng. t;()lm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (© ()
N% fl‘?)lm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferot to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

TEEAQ704L  (06/23109



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULED

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 980,
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9,10, 11, or 12,

Department of the Ti .
Intornal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 980. > See separate instructions

Name of the organization
PACIFICA FOUNDATION
94-1347046

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete if

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 930, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).....
Aggregate grants from (during year)........
Aggregate value at end of year....... S

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised DY D "
es o

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wiiting that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? 7 ........ ... i e D Yes D No

[Partdl]] Conservation Easements Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 9290, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete fines 2a through 2d if the organization held a gualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

M bW =

(-2}

last day of the tax year. _
7.7  Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation BaSEMENES. .. ... .. i it iae s naianaraa s 2a
2b

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ...
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 ..............coo0ves 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

3

year >
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy rega_rdin? the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easement it holds?...... ... D Yes |:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to manitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements

during the year *»
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements

during the year >

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the reguirements of section
170(0)@IEID a0 LZOIEIBIEIT. « v v v v ve s n e inm e s 0 wom s s b8 ke & 58 504 6T HT 0000 Saa's 5 S35 RH LR [Jves []no

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Partill Y] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote lo its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following

s S+ - T | 9

amounts relating to these items:
() Revenues included in Form 980, Part VI, line T............oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e =8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PArt X...oooiirir ittt ettt ea it =5
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 890, Part VI, lIM8 T...e et e ettt e e e ia i e e aanes )
=5

b Assets-included in Form 990, Part X. o oo vs « v vide See i D0 0adv i e ive i e Das e sl inaie s e
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
TEEA3301L 02/02/10



Scheduie D (Form 990) 2003 PACIFICA FQUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 2
[Partill ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition accession and ather records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d
b Scholarly research

[ Preservation for future generations
4 Prowde a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?............. J—[ Yes ﬂNo

‘PartiV.] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an a ent trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 990, Part X7 ... .uur vt s e aee st tun e e e ast ettt ettty D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Loan or exchange programs
Other

Amount
€ Beginning balance. . . .....iviini et e 1c
d Additions during the Year . .. .. ... vee it it 1d
e Distributions during the Year. ........ovve it i r it 1e
E BRI DAIBIICE oo nwiss s s o s 8 o i s asssm wmoon wissmvamie e e oo S8 SN AR B 808 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 212.......ooovvaiiiiiiniaini D Yes DND
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[PartiVi] Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years hack e) Four ears back
1a Beginning of year balance. ..... 1,116,055. 1,116,055, [RaEE ol e
b Contributions. .....ooveivivanns
¢ Net Investment earnings, gains,
and 0S8ESE iy v s iins

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. .........cauennn

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance ........... 1,116,055, 1,116,055,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment * 3

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
(@) unrelated organizations ............coieiicii i R R R S 3ai)y] X
(). related organiZations. . ... ... vo st e e S 3afii) X
b If 'Yes' to 3a(iD), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?...............cooiiiiainn 3h
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. SEE PART XTIV
Dart:VIE ] Investments—Land, Bulldlngs, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (bg Cost ar other (%Accumulated (d) Book Value
(mvestment) asis (other) epreciation
P TS A — 632, 428 , | Er R RS 632,428.
b Buildings. ...... pesspmis s e R BT 3,178,611. 1,863,374. 1,315,237.
c Leasehold improvements. ...........oveens 733,673. 727,913. 5,760.
dEquipment. ...ooveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiae 8,165,814. 7,449,583, 716,231.
@ Other. .. vee i eee e tiaiieaiia i ieiinses 525, 061. 303, 554. 221,507.
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (&) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(€).) .. ................. 2,891,163,
BAA Schedute D (Form 590) 2009

TEEA3302L 02/02/10



Schedule D (Form 990) 2005 PACIFICA FOUNDATION

94-1347046 Page 3

[Part Vil] Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12.  N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation

(b) Book value
Cost or end-of-year market value

Finahelal derivatiVes wou vosssssisss s siassaas s anms
Closely-held equity interests............oooooiiiiiiinnnes

Other

- e o — — i — T

Total. (Column (5) must equal Form 990 Part X, col.(B) fine 12) > __ e T B S e e L Ry
[ Part VIll | Investments—Program Related (See Form 990, Part X, line 13) N/A
(a) Description of investment type (b) Bock value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Col. (B) line 13.) > BT S SRRl R SR i
[ParIX "] Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A
{b) Book value

(a) Description

Total.

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col(B), line 15) .o voviuiiir et iaineiiens. s

Pat

i Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

] (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
ACCRUED EXPENSES & BENEFITS 759, 009.
DEFERRED RENT LIABILILTY 661,723 !
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, col. (B) line 25) ™ 1,420,732,

2. FIN 48 Footnote, In Part XIV, provnde the text of the footnote to the organization's fi nanc:ial statements !hat reports the organlzatuon s liability

for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48

BAA

TEEA3303L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 4

‘Part:XI"" | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill,column (A), Ne 12) ... ..ttt e 13,084,719.
Total expenses (Form 930, Part [X, column (A), iN€ 25) . ...\ cuitieiiiiiie e e e 15,070,088.
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1. e -1,975,369.
Net unrealized gains (J0SSES) 0N INVESIMENES. ... ..ot ettt ia e ia it a e tnae e 520.
Donated Services: and USE OF FACIITES .. s e imivmsami s somie o o 6y isnim e s a0 k2008940 87800 81000 A g aa Som 8, AL
IVESHTIENL BXPEMSEE o visvuiumva i s ass st s s s s vassseesssss s onetossse st ssoaes s sy ossssess
Prior period adjustments
Other DESOrDE I PBIEXIVL s cois v oot e u e o s vy o 5asis:smoinsisioam sms siaiminialyseies 0 & i i
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 ... ..ot iiit it i s e 520.
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3and 8. ..... -1,974,849.
[PartXili] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements..............oooviiiiiiiiiiiinn
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil, line 12;
a Net unrealized gains on investments. ..........coiiiiiiiii i e
b Donated services and use of facilities. ... iiiiiiiii e
¢ Recoveries of prior year grantS...cc.covvmscieves srvevmersmsns s ommnsns swss s
d Other (Describe in Part XIV)...SEE. PART. XTIV, ........ooiiiiiiiiiniiinnns
8 Add lines: ZEoUGR Z2d «vvomsiinninm ssmme wismmie s s mss s s
3 Subfract line 2e feom INE L. vowimnninrmmmmmecsms vt v m o sty s
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7h............ 4a F
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) ... e e e{
4c

Lol Vo (o (10T Ta <= = L1 o I = PRSP
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... ..oieoiuniiiiiieiiras... 5 13,094,718,
[Part:Xlli’{ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

-t
© WO NOW S WM

13,400,423,

305,704.
3 13,094,719.

FY s

15,375,272,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. ...... ..ot iiiiiia i
b Pricr vear ad]UsTments.. i v simims i s s s s vt sistessisit: sz s
P )11 gl (124 USSR T P
d Other (Describe in Part XIV).. . SEE . PART. XIV...........coiviniiininnnns
e Add lines 2a through 26 .. ... viiniie e e e et ieeae 305,184.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1........ AT, SO SR, 3 15,070,088.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: e b
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b............
b Other (Describe inPart XIV)................. e ’
4c

P e (o [ e =0 DT e 1. |« O SR VST
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢ (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). .. ... ...................... 5 15,070,088.

FParXIV.] Supplemental Information
5, and 9; Part lll, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,

Comglete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, 5, a r
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part )flll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

information.

PART V, LINE 4 - INTENDED USES OF ENDOWMENT FUND

TEEA3304L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 5
[PartXiV ] Supplemental Information (continued)

———_— o — o — T — i ————— T o o — o —— o —— — o — o ot o e oy e e e e

BAA TEEA3305L 07/10/09 Schedule D (Form 950) 2009



SCHEDULE D, PART XIV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIONPAGE 6

2009
CLIENT PF-NY PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
5/13/11 05:56PM
SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED IN F/S BUT NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990
COMMUN. EVENTS INC. (NET OF CONTRIBUTION) ........cooovvimmimmieiinnnnniniiinienicss 5 305,184,
TOTAL $ 305,184,

SCHEDULE D, PART XIil, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED F/S

COMMUNITY EVENTS EXPENSE .. ..\ttt e e iaa i iea e e S 305,184,
TOTAL $ 305,184,




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 590 01 30-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. P Open:to lic
Bepariment of Hi2 ey '» Attach to Form990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. k “iﬁp”” on

Imternal Revenue Service
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046
= 7] Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Partlt | Form 990Eg filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations Solicitation of non-government grants

Internet and email solicitations Solicitation of government grants
Phone solicitations Special fundraising events

In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key '
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?................. D Yes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

e ] (\? Armount paid to . .
(i) Name of individual (i) Activity | (iif) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts or retained by) (v? Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custedy or control from activity fundraiser listed in or retained by)
of contributions? col.() organization
Yes No
TORA ... oo i S R A P A S VRS it > 0.
3 Lislt_ all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 2
Partlly Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

reported more than $15,000 on Form 990
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
COMMUNITY EVEN ka0d o (‘(‘) through
. {C
2 (event type) (event type) (total number) )
v
E QT O— 503, 624. 503, 624.
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions .......... 198, 440. 198, 440.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 305,184, 305,184,
4 CashpriZessscememmaron vt
5 Noncash prizes........cocovveiiinarenn
D
ré 6 Rent/facility costs.............ovi s
c
T 7 Foodand beverages...................
E
R R S ——
E
g 9 Other direct expenses. . ................ 305,184. 305,184,
3
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4- through 9 in column (). .....oovvonr i B 305,184.
11 Net income summary. Combine lines 3, column () andline 10. ... ... ..000ooiveienrereeereoeeeons P
Rartlll] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (Add col. (a) through
g Eingo col. (€)
N
g ,
1 GroSSTEVENUE. ... ovvenrnesseeeee as
o %] 2 Cashprizes.......cocoovinininniiinnn,
R E
E N 3 Noncashprizes..........oovvvunnnnn
T§
4 Rentffacility costs.........oviiiinannans
5 Other direct eXpenses. . .......oooioe...
Yes % [[_]Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor................o.in, No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d)...........ooooiiiiiiianiennaeny e >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (@ and line 7.........ooovueiiiiieaieaiias wrwirse
YES| NO
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: btk [ R
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?.............ooiiiiinnn f' 9a
il ' - Y s S "‘:‘,‘
b If 'No,' explain: ,;J," ?gégt },’ it
S e

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?............oiiiiiinenn S—
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to ’ SRHFE

administer charitable GamiNg?. . . ... ..y e ettt i ia it ettt 12
TEEA3702L 02/05/10 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Scheduié G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 PACIFICA FOUNDATION 94-1347046 Page 3

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility. ..........coooieiias s by sy S R R 13a
13b

b AR outside TaCHlily . . ..o vve e e S
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

P |

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party 5
¢ If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

o ————— i ———

e — ——— —— i —— —— — — — — ————— o e A ——— e = S e e e

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided: ™ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e

D Director/officer D Employee [:I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license?......... T e A e N
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the s e

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year: > $ Seeqit %
BAA TEEA3703L 02/05/10 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).
[Partily]_Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
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5] For IRS use only
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Statement of Financial Position
At September 30, 2010

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 410,431
Investments (note 6) 11,509
Pledges receivable (net) 886,207
Other receivables 215,451
Premium inventory 146,485
Prepaid expenses 87,822
1,758,005

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Property and equipment, net 2,891,183
Intangible and other assets 57,050
Bequests receivable 382,670
Restricted cash (note 4) 432,878
Program endowment investment (note 6) 311,837
4,075,598

Total non-current assets
Total assets $ 5,833,603

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
_2-



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Statement of Financial Position (continued)
At September 30, 2010

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Advances under line of credit
Accrued expenses and benefits
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilites:
Deferred rent liability (office, studio & tower)
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 7)
Permanently restricted (note 8)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

1

$ 1,709,524
100,000
759,009

~ 2,568,533

661,723
661,723

3,230,256

1,174,510
312,782
1,116,055

2,603,347
S 5,833,603



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Stalement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

Revenue and support:
Listener support / donations
Grants (note 15)
Community events
Sub-channel income (note 16)
Other revenue
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue and support

Expenses:
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising and development

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year (note 19)

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$10,585,979 $10,585,979
1,129,598 562,266 1,691,864
503,624 503,624
229,600 229,600
353,908 353,908
35,448 35,448
495,650 (495,650) 0
13,333,807 66,616 0 13,400,423
7,801,762 7,801,762
4,123,959 4,123,959
3,448,551 3,449,551
156,375,272 0 0 15,375,272
(2,041,465) 66,616 0 (1,974,849)
3,215,975 246,166 1,116,055 4,578,196
$ 1,174,510 $ 312,782 $ 1,116,055 § 2,603,347

4-



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

Expenses:
Personnel costs

Advertising and promotion
Associations and periodicals
Audit fees

Bank charges and finance charges
Board meetings and elections
Communications expense
Community events

Computer maintenance
Consultants

Depreciation and amortization
Direct mail and telemarketing
Equipment rental

Insurance

Interest

Legal fees

Legal settlement fees
Miscellaneous
Rent-office/studio

Rent-tower

Office expenses

Outside services

Permits, fines and filing fees

Premiums and shipping (for donations)

Programming costs
Repairs and maintenance
Storage

Tapes and supplies
Taxes - property tax
Training expense

Travel

Utilities

Total expenses

Program Management Fundraising and Total Functional
Services and General Development Expenses

$ 4,323,244 $ 1,891,481 $ 1,181,758 § 7,396,483
- 4,403 33,045 37,448
4,627 19,518 1,056 25,201
- 150,606 - 150,606
- 78,541 178,942 257,483
- 387,023 - 387,023
327,304 116,083 52,166 495,553
2,352 100 302,732 305,184
74,440 49,826 29,382 153,648
106,045 225,856 20,185 362,086
197,906 66,065 49,663 313,634
21,245 412 319,373 341,030
1,241 61,164 17,298 79,703
- 209,118 - 209,118
10,047 10,607 - 20,654
- 244,564 503 245,067
- 83,366 - 83,366
457 14,887 94 15,438
298,053 133,609 82,222 513,884
589,775 500 - 580,275
529 44,735 1,152 46,416
5,260 23,488 37,103 65,851
- 5,070 - 5,070
264 - 1,075,498 1,075,762
1,370,901 - - 1,370,901
111,546 111,370 7,609 230,525
871 20,951 2,436 24,258
21,976 53,916 25,337 101,229
- 43,307 - 43,307
10,998 11,787 2,861 25,646
7,015 26,299 656 33,970
315,666 35,307 28,480 379.453
$ 7,801,762 $ 4,123,959 § 3,449,551 $15,375,272

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities

Changes in net assets (1,974,849)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 313,634
Realized and unrealized gain on investments (520)
Restricted cash 1,751
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease in pledges and other receivables 164,294
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,105)
Increase in inventory (1,864)
Increase in accounts payable 914,575
Increase in accrued expenses and benefits (123,625)
82,806

Increase in deferred rent liability
Net cash used by operating activities:

Cash flows from investing activities

(627,903)

Purchase of property and equipment (69,481)
Proceeds/acquisition from sales of investments (net) 93,357
Net cash provided by investing activities: 23,876

Cash flows from financing activities
(6,583)

Payments made on capital leases
Net cash used by financing activities:

Net decrease in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Supplemental information
Cash paid for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

B

$

(6,583)

(610,610)

1,021,041

410,431

20,654
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

1. Organization

Pacifica Foundation was incorporated under the Nonprofit Corporation Law of the State of California on
August 24, 1946 and was recognized as a tax exempt organization on August 16, 1950 under section
101 ( ¢ ) of the 1939 Internal Revenue Code which now corresponds with IRC 501( ¢ ) ( 3 ) as a public
charity. Pacifica currently operates, on a not-for-profit basis, five FM radio stations and maintains a
program tape library which is used to sell and rent taped programs to other non-commercial radio
stations, news services, schools, colleges, universities and the general public. Contributions are used to
support non-commercial radio stations and to create public affairs programming which is available to

approximately 125 affiliated non-commercial radio stations.

The financial statements include the operations of the following divisions:

Radio Station-KPFA-Berkeley, California
Radio Station-KPFK-Los Angeles, California
Radio Station-KPFT-Houston, Texas

Radio Station-WBAI-New York, New York

Radio Station-WPFW-Washington, D.C.
Pacifica Foundation-National Division (National Office & Pacifica Radio Archives)

All significant inter-division accounts have been eliminated.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying
financial statements follows:

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. They are presented in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 958, “Financial Statements of Not-
For-Profit Organization”. Under the provisions of Codification 958, net assets and revenues, expenses,
gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, the net assets of The Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as

follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, but may be
designated for specific purposes by the action of the Board of Directors or otherwise limited by

contractual arrangements with outside parties.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may can be
fulfilled either by actions of the Foundation pursuant to those stipulations and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that the foundation
maintains. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income

earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes. (see note 8)



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use of the related assets is
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets.
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled
and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable

classes of net assets.

Restricted Grants and Contributions — Grant awards require the fulfilment of certain conditions as set
forth in the grant instrument. Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in return of the funds to the
grantors. The Foundation deems this contingency remote since by accepting the grants and their terms, it
has accommodated the objectives of the Foundation to the provisions of the grants. Pacifica’s
management is of opinion that the Foundation has compiled with the terms and conditions of all the

grants.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents are defined as demand
deposits at banks and certificates of deposit with purchased maturities of less than ninety days.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Pledges receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtful accounts. After review of pledges receivable
aging, management estimated reserves of $98,467 at September 30, 2010.

Inventory
Each station maintains an inventory of items used for premium incentives in fundraising activities that are
carried at the lower of cost or fair market value.

Revenue Recognition

Contribution is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional.
Grant revenue is recognized as earned expenses are incurred. Contributions of assets other than cash
are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. In accordance with the provision of Accounting
Standards Codification 9598-608, “Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made”,

contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted

contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on
the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are classified to

unrestricted net assets.
All unconditional promises to give, which are expected to be received beyond on year, are discounted to
their net present value.

Donated Facilities and Services

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair market values in the period received.
Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with the provision of Accounting
Standards Codification 958-605, if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the

Foundation.
-8-



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities. Costs are allocated between fund-raising, management and general
expense or the appropriate program based on evaluations of the related benefits and actual hours.
Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any
other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Foundation.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include
the collectability of accounts receivable, depreciation and amortization, accrued liabilities, and the

allocation of functional expenses.

Property and Equipment

Purchases of property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets acquired by contribution of bequest
are stated at fair value at the date of acquisition. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using
the straight-line method over the shorter of the remaining iease term or the estimated useful lives of the
improvements. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Expenditures that increase
the value or productive capacity of assets are capitalized. When property and equipment are retired, sold,
or otherwise disposed of, the asset’s carrying amount and related depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss is included in operations. Pacifica capitalizes all property and equipment

acquisitions in excess of $2,000.

Property and Equipment (continued)

The useful estimated lives of computer software, property and equipment are principally as follows:

Office and computer equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements 10 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Transmitter, techincal and antenna equipment 10-20 years

30 years

Buildings

Intangible Assets

The Foundation owns the broadcasting licenses of all five stations of which four licenses were acquired
at no cost. The cost of the fifth license (WPFW) was amortized on a straight-line method over 20 years
from the date of acquisition (1977). That license was fully amortized as of September 30, 1997,

Compensated Absences
The Foundation accrues a liability for vested vacations to which employees are entitied depending on the

4G



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Compensated Absences (continued)

length of service and other factors. The accompanying statements include accrued vacation benefits of
$327,916 as of September 30, 2010.

Income Recognition from Community Events

Funds received in advance from community events are shown as deferred income when received. These
amounts are recorded as income when the funds are disbursed upon the completion of the community

event in order to more closely match revenue with the related expenditure.

Investments

The Organization's securities investments that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling
them in the near term are classified as trading securities. Trading securities are recorded at fair value on
the balance sheet in current assets, with the change in fair value during the year reported on the

statement of activities as realized and unrealized gains of $520 (see note 6).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — On October 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted Accounting Standards
Codification 820, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework
for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. This Statement applies under other accounting pronouncements that

require or permit fair value measurements.

On October 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted Accounting Standards Codification 825, The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an Amendment of Accounting Standards
Codification 320. A provision of Codification 825 permits an entity to measure financial instruments and
certain other items at estimated fair value. Most of the provisions of Codification 825 are elective;
however, the amendment to Accounting Standards Codification 320, Accounting for Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity Securities, applies to all entities that own trading and available-for-sale securities. The
fair value option created by Accounting Standards Codification 825 permits an entity to measure eligible
items at fair value as of specified election dates. The fair value option (a) may generally be applied
instrument by instrument, (b) is irrevocable unless a new election date occurs, and (c) must be applied to
the entire instrument and not only to a portion of the instrument. The adoption of Accounting Standards
Codification 825 did not have a significant impact on the Foundation’s results of operations and financial

condition.

The Foundation’s financial instruments consist principally of cash an cash equivalents, prepaid expenses,
notes receivables, investments, other assets, accounts payable, and accrued expenses. The Foundation
believes all of the financial instruments’ recorded values approximate fair value.

Recent Accounting Pronocuncements - In August 2008, FASB issued Accounting Standards Codification
958, Endowments for Not-for-Profif Foundation: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted
Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds. Accounting Standards Codification 958 responds to accounting questions raised by
the Uniform Prudent Management of institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) that was approved by the Uniform
Law Commission to modernize the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act of 1972 (UMIFA) for
governing the investment and management of donor-restricted endowment funds by not-for-profit

A0



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements {continued)

foundations. Effective September 30, 2008, the State of California enacted UPMIFA. Among UPMIFA’s
more significant changes is the elimination of UMIFA’s concept of historic dollar threshold, the amount
below which a Foundation could not spend from the fund, in favor of a more robust set of guidelines

about what constitutes prudent spending.

The provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 958 expand disclosures about a Foundation's
endowment funds (both donor-restricted and board-designated). In addition, Accounting Standards
Codification 958 requires that the portion of a donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified as
permanently restricted net asset be classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure. The Foundation adopted the provisions under Accounting Standards Codification 958 as of

October 1, 2008.

3. Line of Credit

The Foundation has a secured line of credit agreement with Wells Fargo Bank that expires on August 1,
2011. The line of allows for total borrowings of up to $100,000 at a per annum rate of 1.0% above prime
rate. There was a balance of $100,000 outstanding as of September 30, 2010. The line of credit is
secured by a certificate of deposit held by the same bank. Interest on this line of credit during the year

ended September 30, 2010 amounted to $4,380.

4, Restricted Cash

Restricted cash primarily represents funds in the form of a certificate of deposit securing the Foundation’s
line of credit with the bank and funds required to be held in a separate bank‘account because of donor

restrictions. As of September 30, 2010, the restricted cash consisted of:

2010
Loan collateral - KPFA $ 100,000
Wells Fargo Bank ACH - KPFA 50,000
NTIA - KPFT 13,671
Building Fund - WPFW 203,484
65,723

Heath Fund - National Office
Total

5. Property and Equipment

$ 432,878

2010
Land $ 632,428
Building and improvements 3,178,611
Leasehold improvements 733,673
Fixtures and furniture 247,578
Equipment 8,443,297
Total 13,235,587
(10,344,424)

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total $2,891,163
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

5. Property and Equipment (continued)
Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment amounted to $313,634 for the year ended
September 30, 2010.

Included in the property and equipment held at September 30, 2010 is certain technical equipment
acquired with the assistance of government grants. In accordance with the regulations of these grants,
the Federal Government (NTIA) retains interest in these assets for a period of 10 years following the

completion of the grant.

At September 30, 2010 the following assets were subject to the federal ten-year periods:

Historical End of 10-

Costs year Period
KPFA $ 73,326 2013
KPFT 19,100 2016
KPFK 159,810 2012
WBAI 38,966 2010
WPFW 125,500 2012
Total $ 416,702
6. Investments
2010
Acquisition  Fair market
Cost Value
Mutual Funds $ 13956 $ 11,509

188,881 188,881
138,617 122,956
327,498 311,837

$ 323,346

US Treasuries Money Fund
Equities
Total - Program Endowment

Total Investment $ 341,454

Investment income for the year ended September 30, 2010 was comprised of the following:

2010
Interest and dividends $ 34,928
Realized and unrealized gain (losses) 520
Net investment income $ 35,448
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets were available as follows on September 30:

Totals KPFA KPFT WBAI WPFW PRA

Public awareness on the environment $ 16618 $ 16,618

Website for special programs podcasting 1,500 1,500

Technical equipment acquisition - 13,671 13,671

Building fund 280,800 80,800 200,000

NEA 193 193

$312,782 $18,118 $13,671 $80,800 $200,000 $ 193

Temporarily restricted net assets that were released from donor restriction by incurring expenses
satisfying the purposes specified by donors are noted as follows for the years ended September 30:

Totals

Grant for environmental justice - KPFA $ 10,396
Public awareness on the environment - KPFA 41,043
Website for special programs podcasting - KPFA 1,500
CPB grant - KPFA 78,919
CPB grant - KPFK 92,207
Technical equipment acquisition - KPFT 9,329
CPB grant - KPFT 41,168
CPB grant - WBAI 84,067
Fund restrictions released by donor - WPFW 31,311
CPB grant - WPFW 74,216

31,494

Radio archives project - PRA
$ 495,650

8. Permanently Restricted Net Assets

These funds are investments in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable for operations. Such
endowments at September 30, 2010 are follows:
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

8. Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)
Totals KPFA KPFK NO

KPFA - Heath Trust endowment fund $ 375,000 $ 375,000

KPFA - Other endowment fund 150,000 150,000

KPFK - Other endowment fund 20,000 20,000

National Office - Other endowment fund 196,055 196,055
National Office - Heath Trust endowment fund 375,000 375,000

$1,116,055 $ 525,000 $ 20,000 $ 571,055

The Foundation’s endowment consists of five funds established for a variety of purposes and includes
donor-restricted funds. Net assets associated with this endowment are classified and reported based on

the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.
The remaining portion of the donor-restricted net assets that is not classified as permanently restricted
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, The Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulated donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflations

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Foundation

The investment policies of the Foundation

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment funds
may fall below the level that the donor of Board of Directors requires the Foundation to retain as a fund of
perpetual duration. The Foundation has deficiencies of this nature as of September 30, 2010.

Returm Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
preserve the purchasing power of the Endowment Fund and at the same time provide a regular
distribution of funds for use of the Foundation, consistent with the terms of the Endowment Fund
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

8. Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters (continued)

Distribution Policy and the terms governing each of the individual endowment funds. A balanced
approach is to be taken between risk, preservation of capital, income and growth.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its investment policy objectives, The Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) though
equity-based investments and current yield (interest and dividends) through fixed income investments.
The Foundation targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based

investments to achieve its return objectives within prudent risk constraints.
Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Foundation has adopted a policy of appropriating for distribution each year an amount of five percent
of its investment portfolio's average asset based on a trailing eighteen month average of accumulated
contributions and eamings within the fund, The Board of Directors may request all, a portion, or note of
the appropriation be distributed in accordance with the endowment fund’s purpose as defined by the
endowment agreement or applicable board resolution. Any portion of the distribution not appropriated by
the Board shall be kept in the endowment fund, be governed by the endowment investment policy, and

be available for future distribution in accordance with the distribution policy.

9. Concentration of Risk

The Foundation maintains its bank accounts at six financial institutions. Accounts at each of these
institutions are insured by the FDIC up to the legal limit at each institution. In addition to the FDIC's basic
Insurance coverage each of these institutions are participating in the FDIC’s Transaction Account
Guarantee Program (TAGP). Amounts in excess of the insured limits totaled $61,484 on September 30,

2010.

10. Lease Commitments

The Foundation is obligated under several operating leases for office space, studio and radio tower
equipment. The leases expire through September 30, 2020. Future minimum lease payments under

these lease agreements as of September 30, 2010 are as follows:

__TOTAL _
9/30/2011 $ 862,491
9/30/2012 824,836
9/30/2013 495,440
9/30/2014 449,924
9/30/2015 435,370
Thereafter 2,660,584
Total $5,728,645

Rent expense under these lease agreements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010 amounted to

approximately $1,104,159.
-15-



PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

11. Pension Plan

Pacifica Foundation has a defined contribution retirement plan ("the Plan™) as established under the
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). Anyone employed by the Foundation on September 30™ is
eligible for participation in the Plan. For each Plan year, the Board of Directors determines the amount to
be contributed to the Plan. Total contributions made by the Foundation to the Plan amounted to

$175,850.

12. Charitable Remainder Trust

In December 1990, Pacifica was named principal beneficiary of the Lutz Charitable Remainder Trust. The
terms of the trust calls for a monthly percentage of principal payments to named income beneficiaries.
Required monthly payments are to be paid first out of trust income, then out of trust principal, with any
excess trust income added to principal. Annual trust administrative costs are to be paid out of trust
assets. Upon expiration of the trust term of twenty years, or if earlier upon the death of the last income
beneficiary, trust's assets revert to Pacifica Foundation. The market value of assets at September 30,

2010 was $119,778.
13. Pending Legal Matters

Commitments and Contingencies

The Foundation is a defendant in several lawsuits. Management believes these suits are without merit
and intends to vigorously defend its position. Although it is reasonably possible, management believes it
is unlikely that the resolutions, claims and pending litigation will have a material effect, individually or in
the aggregate, to the financial position, resuits of operations and cash flows. Legal counsel has advised
management that a range of loss, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. Accordingly, no

provision for possible loss has been made in these financial statements.

Communications Atforneys

The Foundation’s communications attorneys have advised management that they are not aware of any
pending or threatened litigations, claims, or assessments.

14. Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal and state taxes by a group exemption under 501 { ¢ ) ( 3 ) of the
Internal Revenue Code and section 23701 (d ) of the Califomia Revenue and Taxation Code, and is
considered by the Internal Revenue Service to be a Foundation other than a private foundation. As of
July, 2007 the Foundation adopted the Financial Standards Codification 740, Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes. The standard addresses the accounting for uncertainties in income taxes recognized in
an entity’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more likely than not” for recognition and
derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the tax returns. Financial Standards
Codification 740 also provides related guidance on measurement, classification, interest and penalties,
and disclosure. There was no material impact to the Foundation’s financial statements as a result of the

adoption of Financial Standards Codification 740.
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

15. Grant Revenue
Grant Revenue was recoghized from the following sources:

Corporation for Charitable

Public Foundation
Total Broadcasting NEA and Other

KPFA $ 341,655 § 339,155 $ 2,500
KPFK 384,298 384,298

KPFT 172,390 172,390

WBAI 373,507 355,307 18,200
WPFW 341,165 305,516 35,650
National 78,849 78,849
Total Grants $ 1,691,864 $ 1556665 $ 135,199

16. SCA Income

Pacifica Foundation entered into sub-carier agreements (SCA) in March 1984, whereby outside
companies would be allowed to use a portion of certain Pacifica stations’ base bands in order to
broadcast signals to the outside companies’ subscribers. The initial terms of the agreements were five
years from start of operations at each respective station. Subsequent to the initial agreements, some of
the leases have expired and some have renewed. Additional agreements have been entered into during
the year ended September 30, 2010 resulting in total annual SCA revenue of approximately $229,600.

Income from the leases is recorded in total at the National Office and allocated to the various stations for
special projects as needed and approved by the board.
In 1984, Pacifica Foundation had retained legal counsel to investigate the possibility that the above

income is unrelated and thereby taxable, and a determination request was submitted to the IRS. The
response from the IRS indicated that the income is not taxable and that Pacifica’s not-for-profit status will

not be affected.

17. Central Services

Central services consist of operating expenses provided by the National Office for the various stations.
Typically, they consist of such expenses as administrative, legal and accounting services, insurance,

programming, distribution and subscription services paid by the National Office.

18. Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated all subsequent events through March 26, 2011, the date of this report, and
determined there are no material recognized or unrecognized subsequent events.
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PACIFICA FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

19. Prior Period Adjustments

$168,689 in accounts payable — WPFW wés overstated and $(102,975) in accrued premiums expense
was understated for all divisions in addition to $26,700 in accounting errors resulting in a net increase

(decrease) to net beginning assets of $92,414 as follows:

KPFA $ (10,688)
KPFK (58,150)
KPFT (7,892)
WBAI (4,690)
WPFW 167,152

National Division 6,682
Total $ 92,414

These prior period adjustments have no effect on current year activities.

20. Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

For the past three years the Foundation has sustained losses of $433,161, $2,701,432, and $1,974,849
for the years ended September 30, 2008, 2009, and 2010 totaling $5,109,442. Also during this three year
period working capital has decreased from $2,835,309 at September 30, 2007 to a deficit of $(810,528)
at September 30, 2010. These conditions and events have given rise to a substantial doubt about the
Foundation’s ability to meet its obligations as they become due without substantial disposition of assets
outside the ordinary course of operations, or restructuring of debt, or externally forced revisions of its
operations or similar actions. Although management has taken recent action to increase revenues and
reduce expenses, as of the date of this report there is not a Board approved and implemented financial
plan in place in order to restore adequate working capital within the current year. Accordingly, substantial
doubt remains as to the ability of the Foundation to continue as a going concem as of the date of this

report.
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